



07-23/CFD-DR/26
July 21, 2023

Dr. Ahmad Ahmad Maroof
Rector, NUCES

Subject: Re-Constitution of Graduate Studies Committee (GSC) at Chiniot Faisalabad Campus

Dear Sir,

The campus is currently offering PhD (CS) and PhD (EE) programs, hence it is requested that in anticipation of approval from BASR, the Rector is cordially requested to accord approval of constitution of GSC and approve following 9 faculty members of (CS), (SE), (EE) & (FSM) as members. All are HEC approved Supervisors except Dr. Affan Rauf.

S#	Title	Name	Designation	App ID (Eportal)
1.	Dr	Shahzad Sarfraz	Prof. / Director	33,784
2.	Dr	Gufran Khan	Prof.	33,911
3.	Dr	Shoaib Khalid	Prof.	17,520
4.	Dr	Muhammad Ahmad	Assoc. Prof./HoD	33,241
5.	Dr	Adil Zulfiqar	Asst. Prof./ HoD	55,629
6.	Dr	Bilal Khan	Asst. Prof.	30,983
7.	Dr	Dr. Munaza Saeed	Asst. Prof.	87,876
8.	Dr	Dr. Muhammad Umar Aftab	Asst. Prof.	66,576
9.	Dr	Affan Rauf	Asst. Prof./HoD	NA

Appointment of GSC Coordinator

In consultation with Incharge (CS), I propose the name of **Dr. Muhammad Umar Aftab** as GSC Coordinator. The appointment, will be initially for 2 years, starting from date of approval.

Submitted for your kind approval.


Prof. Dr. Shahzad Sarfraz.
Director CFD Campus

Registrar, NUCES

Rector, NUCES

